Zane Beswick

From: Alan Law

Sent: 14 December 2018 11:37

To: Zane Beswick

Cc: Dave Pilcher

Subject: Re: Draft East Kenilworth Development Brief - Amendment
Zane

| have discussed this with colleagues from Development Management. We will pick up the issue in our
response/discussions with WDC. | agree that your site can't be dependent on this infrastructure being delivered
prior to access being provided to the site, as you would be completely reliant on the Catesby development providing
the link road to replace the connection via Crewe Lane. | will consider your wording but suspect we may offer a
slightly amended approach.

Kind Regards
Alan

Alan Law BSc MCIHT

County Transport Modeller and Team Leader
Transport Planning

Transport & Highways

Communities

Warwickshire County Council

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

On Fri, 14 Dec 2018 at 08:48, Zane Beswick _wrote:

Good Morning Alan,

As discussed, we have reviewed the draft East Kenilworth Development Brief and are concerned with Development
Principal 3G: Other Accesses point b which states (page 85):

“Should any part of ED2 be developed for residential purposes, a suitably designed access into the site shall be
provided. The access shall not be utilised to serve any residential development unless and until Crewe
Lane/Glasshouse Lane junction improvements have been completed to the satisfaction of the Local Highways



Authority. Access to the site must also be located and designed giving due regard to the proposed Secondary School
site access;”

Page 76 of the draft development brief discusses the improvements to the Crewe Lane/Glasshouse Lane /Hidcote
Road junction. The preferred improvement includes restricting access from Crewe Lane and Hidcote Road along
with traffic calming measures at the junction.

As you know, we are proposing access to the residential element of ED2 to be taken from Glasshouse Lane and it is
not necessary to have completed the preferred improvements at the Crewe Lane/Glasshouse Lane /Hidcote Road
junction to make the residential junction acceptable i.e. the residential junction can happen in advance of the
preferred improvements works. We consider that the wording of Development Principal 3G: Other Accesses point
b is therefore not appropriate and thus needs amending accordingly. We are of course content to make our
proportional contribution to the transport improvements identified in the draft Brief (including the Crewe
Lane/Glasshouse Lane /Hidcote Road junction) subject to meeting the CIL Regs.

| would be grateful if you could confirm your agreement to the above.

Kind Regards

Zane

Zane Beswick MCIHT
Senior Consultant

for i-Transport LLP

Wishing you a very Merry Christmas and best wishes for 2019, from all the Partners and staff at
& i-Transport LLP. This year, rather than sending Christmas cards, we will be making donations to the following

charities selected by our staff:

. Camrose Centre — www.thecamrosecentre.org

®  Fareshare — www fareshare.org.uk

®  (Cancer Research UK — www.cancerresearchuk.org

® St Gemma's Hospice — www.st-gemma.co.uk




Please note that our offices will be closed for Christmas from close of business on Monday 24 December to Wednesday 2 January 2019.

Basingstoke Office: Grove House, Lutyens Close, Chineham Court, Basingstoke, RG24 8AG

We use the word "partner" to refer to a member of i-Transport LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

Please note that the information in this e-mail is confidential and unless you are (or authorised to receive it for) the intended recipient, you must not disclose,
copy, circulate or in any way use the information it contains. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform us and immediately delete all copies from
your system. Whilst it is believed that this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect, it is your responsibility to ensure that your
computer or IT system are not affected and we accept no responsibility for any loss or damage arising.

i-Transport LLP is a limited liability partnership Registered in England under number OC311185. Registered Office: 3" Floor, One London Square, Cross Lanes,
Guildford, Surrey, GU1 1UN. A list of members is available upon request.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential, sensitive or
personal information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or
authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you
have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or
from us, including without limitation all GCSX traffic, may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.



